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" Docket Numbers 50-275 "(
and §0-323

br. Richard L. Maullin

Chafrman

Energy Resources Conservation
and Development Commission

1111 Howa Avenue

Sacramento, California 95825

Dear Dr. Haullin:

Thank you for your October 27, 1977 response which enclosed a surmary
of California‘'s electrical supply situation in 1978. He note that
the California Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commis-
sion's assessment is that the state currently has sufficient resources
to meet any reasonable contingencies expected to occur during 1978.

tYe have found your assessment to be useful 1n our consideration of the
Diablo Canyon matter. We appreclate the assistance nrovided by you
and your staff, and Took forward to the mutual benefits: resulting from
continued cooperation bhetween State and Federal agencies.

DISTRIBUTION Sincerely,
EGCase Original Signed By
DCrutchfie]%m/;_o o E. G. Case

MMGroff AV Edson G. Case, Acting Director

A Eﬁg{gson ‘0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Dacket Humbers 50-275
and 50-323

Dr. Richard L. HMaullin

Chairman :

Energy ‘Resources Conservation
and Development Commission

11171 Howe Avenue

Sacramento, Californfa 95825

Dear Dr. Haullin:

Thank you for your October 27, 1977 response whxch enclosed a summany
of California's electrical supply situation in 1978. Ue note that
the California Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commis-
sfon's assessment is that the State currently has sufficient resources
to maet any reasonable contingencies expected to occur during 1978.

He have found your assessment to be useful in our consideration of the
Diablo Canyon matter. He appreciate the assistance provided by you
and your staff, and look forward to the mutual benefits resulting from
continued cooperation betueen State and Federal agencies.

DISTRIBUTION

EGCase Sincerely,

DCrutchfield

MMGroff

" RBoyd

RMattson . Edson G. Case, Acting Director
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